

RE: Draft terms of reference for Expert Panel

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Oct 2016 09:34:33 -0400
Attachments: Independent Pension Asset Working Group copypn.docx (26.23 kB)

[Additional suggested edits for consideration. n](#)

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: October 5, 2016 9:26 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: RE: Draft terms of reference for Expert Panel

Hi everyone –

Were there further changes to this? If not I am happy to clean this up and print for FPC.

Let me know how I can assist.

P.

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: October-04-16 9:45 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: Re: Draft terms of reference for Expert Panel

Good draft, thanks for this. Some small suggestions and I do think that December may be tight. I think ministerial appointments are probably fine.

Greg